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Dear Jim,
DiamondTennis Racket (“the Racket”)
| write in response to your request for an assessment of the conformity of the Diamond two-grip tennis

racket, for which two samples were provided. The Racket features two grips, with a PU stabilising bar
that joins each butt end together (see Figure 1).

Figure 1.

The Racket has been reviewed by the ITF Technical Commission, which determined that it conforms to
Rule 4 and Appendix Il of the Rules of Tennis. The ITF has retained the prototype rackets as a record of
this decision.

Please note that this decision is based solely on, and applies exclusively to, the rackets submitted for
review, and not to any variations thereof. Please advise when the product is released into the market
and re-confirm its brand name in order that it can be listed as a conforming tennis racket on the
equipment conformity page of the ITF Technical website, www.itftennis.com/technical.

In advertisements for the Diamond tennis racket you are authorised to use the statement “Conforms to
the official Rules of Tennis”. Use of the ITF logo and/or statements such as “ITF approved” or “ITF
tested” is prohibited.
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http://www.itftennis.com/technical

The ITF reserves the right to amend the Rules of Tennis and any interpretations thereof at any time and
without prior notice.

Yours sincerely,

Ceed @y

Janet Page
Science & Technical Administrator



